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Kay Flynn 

To: 
Subject: 

Rachael Isaac 
RE: complaint 

Thanks. 

- _ - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Rachael Isaac 
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2000 8 : 2 9  AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Leroy Rasberry 
Subject: RE: complaint 

The title you suggested is fine with me. Thanks. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2000 7 : 2 2  AM 
To: Leroy Rasberry; Rachael Isaac 
Subject: complaint 
Importance: High 

We like to include something about the nature of the complaint in the 
docket title, so is this okay: 

Complaint against FPL regarding placement of power pole and lines, by 
Pablo Acosta. 

1 
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Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILA A. J A ~ E R  

STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISIOP OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NOREEN S. DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 4 13-6199 r" .. 

i. , -  

Mr. Oscar J. Rodriguez 
3 130 Southwest 27th Terrace 
Miami, Florida 33 133 

Re: Power Pole Complaint Against FPL 

Dear Mr. Rodriguez: 

I have enclosed a copy of staffs recommendation for the power pole complaint against Florida 
Power & Light. This item is set for the June 20,2000 Agenda. 

If you have any questions about the Agenda conference, please call me at 8501413-6218. 

Rachael N. Isaac 
Attorney 

RNI 
Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Carlos Gimenez, City Manager 
Mr. Jimmy Morales, County Commissioner 
Mr. Johnny Winton, City Commissioner 
Representative Manuel Pneguez 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S ~ ~ M A R D  OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmativc Action/Equrl Opportunity Employer 

r-,a....-. c ....-+--.m..".- ..L'- n .." 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILA A. JABER 

JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NOREEN S. DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 4 13-6 199 

June 14,2000 

Florida Power & Light 
Ms. Rosanne Lucas 
9250 West Flagler 
Miami, Florida 33 174 

Re: Power Pole Complaint Against FPL 

Dear Ms. Lucas: 

I have enclosed a copy of staffs recommendation for the power pole complaint against Florida 
Power & Light. This item is set for the June 20,2000 Agenda. The Agenda conference starts at 
9:30 a.m. 

If you have any questions about the Agenda conference, please call me at 850/4 13-62 18. 

Rachael N. Isaac 
Attorney 

RNI 
Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Bill Walker 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: bttp:llwww.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us _ - - _ _ _ _ _ ~ _ _ _  
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. .. 
M E M O R A N D U M  

JULY 10, 2000 

TO : 

FROM : 

RE : 

r i  

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (R. ISAAC)h!G '\.% 

DOCKET NO. 000678-E1 - COMPLAINT AGAINST FLORIDA POWER & 
LIGHT COMPANY REGARDING PLACEMENT OF POWER POLE AND LINES 
BY PABLO ACOSTA. 

Attached is an NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION: ORDER 
CONCERNING NATIONAL ELECTRIC SAFETY CODE COMPLIANCE, to be issued 
in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 7) 

RNI/jb 
cc: Division of Consumer Affairs (RASBERRY) 

1:0006780r.rni 
Division of Safety and Electric Reliability (BREMAN, RUEHL) 
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M E M O R A N D U M  

JULY 31, 2000 

TO : DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (R. 1SAAC)tF.a- 

RE : DOCKET NO. 000678-E1 - COMPLAINT AGAINST FLORIDA POWER & 
LIGHT COMPANY REGARDING PLACEMENT OF POWER POLE AND LINES 
BY PABLO ACOSTA. 

Attached is a Consummating Order to be issued in the above- 
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2) 

RNI/jb 
cc: Division of Safety and Electric Reliability (Breman, Ruehl) 

I: 000678co.rni 
Division of Consumer Affairs (Rasberry) 

\ $ -  
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners. DWlsro~ OF RECORDS & REPORTING 
J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. DIRECTOR 

B M U L I O  L. BAEZ 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

LILA A. JABER (850) 413-6770 

M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M 

DA.TE: December 14,2000 

TO: DIVISION OF APPEALS 
DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE SERVICES 

xxDIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 
- DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 

- DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT 
- DIVISION OF SAFETY & ELECTRIC RELIABILITY 

DIVISION OF POLICY ANALYSIS & INTERPLGENCY LIAISON 

FROh. DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (Lockard) 

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION 

DOCUMENT NO: 1593 1-00 

DESCRIPTION: Complete agreement of settlement and release dated 10/3 1/00 

SOURCE: Florida Power & L i h t  Company 

DOCKET NO: 000678-E1 

The above material was received with a request for confidentiality (attached). Please prepare a 
recommendation for the attorney assigned to the case by completing the section below and forwarding a copy 
of this memorandum, together with a brief memorandum supporting your recommendation, to the attorney. 
Copies of your recommendation should also be provided to the Division of Records and Reporting and to the 
Division of Appeals. 

Please read each of the following and check if applicable. 

- The document(s) is (are), in fact, what the utility asserts it (them) to be. 

- The utility has provided enough details to perform a reasoned analysis of its request. 

- The material has been received incident to an inquiry. 



Matilda Sanders 6 233- (*A _- -  
r - "_ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
S u bjec t : 

Janice Banka 
Thursday, January 25,2001 9:48 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Patsy White; Janet Brunson 
Docket No. 000678-El Order 

File Name: 000678c3.rni 
This file has been copied over to GCOrders. 
This order will be hand-delivered since it is signed by a Commissioner. 
formatted in wp 9. 

Thanks and have a great day! "J" 

IC 

1 



Matilda Sanders A s  - 6 y 4 (  
From: Janice Banka S 
Sent: 
To : RAR - Orders-Notices 
cc: Patsy White; Janet Brunson 
Subject: Docket No. 000678-El 

Monday, February 26,2001 4:06 PM 

File Name: 00067802.rni 
This order has been copied over to GCOrders and is ready for issuance. 
Thanks "J" 

S 

3 


